
 Ector County Independent School District 
 Odessa, Texas 
 
 
 Memorandum 
 
 
TO:  Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Tom Crowe, Superintendent of Schools 
 
SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF ELECTION ORDER AND NOTICE FOR 

May 9, 2015 BOARD OF TRUSTEES ELECTION  
 
DATE: February 17, 2015 
 
______________________________________________________________________  
 
Attached is a copy of the Election Order and Notice for the May 9, 2015 Board of 
Trustees Election.  Positions 1, 3, and 6 will be contested in this election, which will be 
conducted by the Ector County Elections Administration under the direction of Mitzi 
Scheible, Ector County Elections Administrator. 
 
 

************************ 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the attached Election Order and 
Notice of the May 9, 2015 Board of Trustees Election as presented. 
 
 

************************ 
    
 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Tom Crowe,      Brian J. Moersch, 
Superintendent of Schools    Chief of Staff 
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